Hobvs, MNew Mexiam »
Feb.24,1934,

Mr.J.D.Hunter ’
State 0il and Gas Inspector,
Carlesbad,New Mexicos

Dear Sir:-

This will advise that the California Yo. treated
thelr Meredith State Well #1 with 2000 gals. of acid
solution on account of the Well having been shot
with 240 gqts. of nitroglycerine prior to the aeid
treatment,

There wes a possibillity that by treating with
1000 gals. as requested the acid might not have
raised in the hole to the producing horizons.

I night note that 55 gals. of Dowell blanket
solution was used in the treatment of the well to
assist the acid in contacting the producing formations.

Yours very truly,

The Csa

The ._?WO. :

3 ecopies.
cec:Wm.Simpsone






